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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members,
Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Raj Rajendra
Industries Limited. (“the Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as on 31 March, 2025, the
Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in
Equity and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(the ‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS") specified
under Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31+
March, 2025, and its Profit and its changes in equity, and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act.

Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAl")
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon, which we obtained
prior to the date of this auditor’s report, and the Board's Report along with its Annexure, which is
expected to be made available to us after that date.
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Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the cther information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s Report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Management and Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the act’) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 (as
amended).

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policles; making
judgement and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial control, that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements Ind AS that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the andit We also:

* [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

(18]
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The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ (Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality & qualitative factors in

* Planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and
* Toevaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the 'Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “"Annexure A", a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report
that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
50 far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and statement of
changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statement comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 (as amended).

e} There are no observations or comments on financial transactions or matters which have any
adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

f) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2025,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31=
March, 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

g) There is no gualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to maintenance of accounts
and other matters connected therewith no need to include this.

h}) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
‘Annexure B'. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

i) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of
the Act: In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the companies Act, 2013 in
respect of the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year. The
remuneration paid is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Companies Act, 2013.

j) Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2015 (as
amended):

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its
financial position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as
such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thercon does not
arise.

iii. There has been no amount which is to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund during the financial year.

4
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iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("intermediaries") with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or Invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Finding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement,

v. The company has not declared or not paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

vi. Based on our examination of the books of account and other relevant records of the
Company, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report
that the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility.

Further, in accordance with the requirements of the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, applicable with effect from April 1, 2023, the
audit trail feature has been operated throughout the financial year ended March 31,
2025, for all transactions recorded in the software, and the audit trail has not been
tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the
statutory requirements for record retention.

For P, Subramaniam & Associates
Cl Accountants
67W ~

N

“JCA - P, Subramaniam

Proprietor

Mem. No. 043163

Place: Mumbai UDIN No.: 2 50421638 MOQTPTR6Y
Dated: 21.05.2025

N
S
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“ANNEXURE A" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF
RA] RAJENDRA INDUSTRIES LIMITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st
MARCH 2025

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the

standalone financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and
explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal
course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

L (2) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.

(b) As explained to us, all the assets have been physically verified by the management during
the year. Mo material discrepancies in the assets have been noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deed of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 4 & 5 on fixed assets to the
financial statement, are held in the name of the Company.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant & Equipment or intangible assets during
the year.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us no
Proceedings have been initiated or there are no case pending against the company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions act 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

(@) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In Qur
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the procedure of physical verification of
inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size
of the company and the nature of its business, On the basis of our examination of the records
of inventory, we are of the opinion that the company is generally maintaining proper records
of inventory, We have not found any discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate, for each
clause of inventory. Any discrepancies found were not material and the samme have been
properly dealt with in the books of account.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets; the quarterly returns or
statement filed by the company with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts
of the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans or advance in nature of loan during the yvear to any other entity.

(b] The Company has not made any investment during the year in any cther entity. The
details of old investment in the company is as under

Sr. | Particulars | Investment

No. | 5 = (inlacs)
Aggregate amount of investment made during the year: |
Related party Nil B
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above
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T |

cases: | .
| Related party | 229.72

In our opinion all the investment made are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no loans and

advances in nature of loans outstanding hence the question of repayment of principal and
interest does not arise.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and in view of no loans and
advances outstanding the question of over dues payment does not arise.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us the loan which was due in the
current year has been received along with interest. Mo extension has been given to the said
loan.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not granted
any loans or advance in nature of loan either repayable on demand or without specifying any
term or period of repayment.

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion all the
provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied.

V. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits from the public. Hence the question of complying with the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under are not applicable to the Company.

vi. According to the information and explanations given to us, The maintenance of cost  records
as specified by the Central Government has under Section 148(1) of the
Comparnies Act has been duly maintained by the company.

vil. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of applicable statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty
of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and any other Statutory dues were in arrears for a period
exceeding six months as at the end of the financial year from the date they became payable.

[b) According to the information and explanations given to us, where statutory dues referred
to in sub-clause (a) there are no other statutory dues that have not been deposited with
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has no such
transaction which are not recorded in the books of account and have surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961).

ix. According to the information and explanations give to us,

{a) The Company have not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowing or in the
payment of interest there on to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

2
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(c) The Term loan taken by the company has been applied for the purpose for which it was
taken.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by
the Company.

(e) We report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person during

the year on account of or to meet the obligation of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, associate or joint ventures and hence, reporting of the Order is not
applicable for the year under report.

(x) (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer, further public offer
{including debt instruments) during the year.

{b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible] during the yearas
requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to
the Company.

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

{b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(c] As represented to us by the management, there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the company during the year.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
is not a Nidhi company. Hence the provision is not applicable to the Company.

[xiil) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and, the company is not required
to have internal Audit system and hence company does not have any internal audit system.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Hence the provision of section 192 of the
Companies Act is not applicable to the company.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us,

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India, 1934,
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(b] The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made

by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the
requirements are not applicable.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not incurred any cash
loses In the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no resignation of
the statutory auditors during the financial year.

(xix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of financials assets and payment of financials
liabilities, other information’s accompanying the financials statement, In our opinion
and according to the information and explanation given to us the board of directors and
management plans, there is no material uncertainty exist as on the date of audit report
that the company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance sheet
as and when they fall due within period of one year from the balance sheet date.

(xx) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social
Responsibility ("C5R") and there are no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a
transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Act, or special account in compliance
with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act.

(3xi) There is no qualification or adverse remark is in the Companies (Auditor's Report)
QOrder [CARQ) reports of the company.

For P. Subramaniam & Associates
Chartered Accountants

3

Mem. No. 043163
UDIN No.: 25043163B8MOGTPTL6Y

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 21.05.2025
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“ANNEXURE B" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF
RA] RAJENDRA INDUSTRIES LIMITEDFINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST
MARCH 2025

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Raj Rajendra Industries
Limited ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding ol
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contrel based on
the assessed risk The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

10



P. SUBRAMANIAM & ASSOCIATES

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary o permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over [inancial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to you, the
Company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls aver financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of [ndia.

For P. Subramaniamé& Associates
Chartered Accountants

Proprietor
Place: Mumbal Mem. No. 043163
Dated: 21.05.2025 UDIN No.: 2604316 3BMOQTPFREY



Raj Rajendra Industries Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

{Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
ASSETS
A |Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 3,343.98 1,205.93
b) Capital Work in Progress 5 - 803.39
c} Right of Use Asset 5 - -
d) Investment Property 7 1,654.39 1.627.78
g) Financial Assets
i) Investments B 23072 23072
ii) Loans and Advances 9 26.85 21.97
5,295.94 3,889.79
B |Current Assets
a) Inventories 10 1,112.80 953.25
b) Financial Assets
i} Trade Receivables 11 1,291.20 860.83
(il Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 312 2.87
(i) Loans and Advances 13 17.89 33.00
c) Other Current Assets 14 401.98 185.67
2,826.98 2,135.62
TOTAL B,122.92 6,025.41
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A |Equity
a) Equity Share Capital 15 850.00 £850.00
b) Other Equity 16 3,856.53 3,305.81
4,706.53 4,155.81
Liabilitles
B |Non-current liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 17 141412 686,79
b) Provisions 18 13.48 20,20
c] Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 19 130.20 856.05
1,557.90 803.74
C |Current liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Short Term Borrowings 20 1,487.90 70T
ii) Trade Payables 21
- Amount due to Micro and small enterprises - -
= Amount due to other than Micro and small 230.04 193.13
enterprises
b) Other Current Liabilities 22 96.53 62.61
c) Provisions 23 44.02 39.41
1,858.49 1,065.86
TOTAL 8,122.92 6,025.41

See accompaning notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
As per our audit report of even date

For F Suhramamam & Associates

u é’uq 2163 BMORQTPEEE Y

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

path R. Jain Kiran R. Jain

ging Direcler Directar

%\f Sl —

00684357)  (DIN : 00584348}

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2025
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Raj Rajendra Industries Limited
Statemont of Profit and Loss for the Yoar ended March 31, 2025

(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars MNote No.|  Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March M, 2024
A |Income
Ravenue from Operations 24 11,270.79 852128
Other Income 25 42.00 7226
Total income (A) 11,312.79 9,592.54
B |Expenses
Cost of Materials Cansurmed 26 B8,457.92 7.3684.91
Changes in Invenlories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress 27 an {58.94)
Manufacturing Expenses 28 B73.24 55241
Employea Banefit Expensas 29 £41.50 625.55
Finance Cosls 30 104.52 105.78
Dapreciation and Amortisation 4ED 104.51 112,49
Other Expenses 3 255.04 258.12
Total Expenses (B) 10,546.74 8,680,32 |
€ |Profit Before Tax (A - B} (C) 766.05 613,22
Exceptional Items - -
Profitf {Loss) bafore Extracrdinary ltems and tax 766,05 613.22
D |Tax expense: 19
- Income Tax - Current Yaar 19274 157.00
= Income tax - Eardier Years - 6.27
= Deferred Tax Charge! (Credit) 3425 (7.856)
Total Tax Expense (D) 226.99 155.41
E |Profit Aftor Tax (C - D) [E) 519.08 457,51
F |Other Comprehensive Income [ (Loss)
a) (i) Nems not to be reclassified subsequently to Statemenl of
Profit and Loss
- Remeasurament of defined benelit plans - gain{loss) 11.686 2.56
- Income Tax relating 1o items that will be classified to Profit or * 2
Loss
b) (i) ltems that will be reclassified subsequenily to slatemeant of - -
Prafit and Loss
(i1} Income tax refating to ilems that will be classified 1o Profit or . -
Lass
Other Camprehansive Income for the Year (F) 11,66 2,56
G |Total Comprahansive Inceme for the Year (E + F) 550.72 460.37
— ==
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Shara Y 6.34 539
Equity shares [Face value of Rs, 10 each]

See accompaning noles to the Slandalone Financial Statements

As per our audit report of even dala
For P. Subramaniam & Associates

For and on behall of the Board of Directors of
Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

v

npath R. Jain

Kiran R. Jain

Magaging Direclor Director

(DI ; 00684357) (DIN ; DDBB4349)

Place: Mumbai Plzca: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2025 Dale: May 21, 2025




Rai Rajendra Industries Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended March 31, 2025

{Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Yoar ended Year ended
~ March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
A. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit f{loss) before taxes 766.05 613.22
Adjustments for;
Finance cost 104.52 105.78
Interest income {37.97) (52.88)
Dividend income (0.27)
Depreciation and amoriization 104.51 112.49
{Profil) on sale/ discard of fixed assets (3.71) (0.91)
Provision for Expected credit Loss 1017 {17.68)
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 943.30 760.02
Movement in Warking Capital
{Increase) / Decrease in Loans 10.23 {20.55)
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories {159.55) 76,28
(increase) / Decrease in Other Assels including Financial Assets (216.29) {19.09)
{Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (340.53) 589.48
{Decrease) f Increase in Trade Payables and Other Liabilities 70.83 {557.99)
(Decrease) / Increase In Povisions and Employee Benefils 3.33 3.92
31 83z.07
Adjustment for:
Direct taxes paid (Including Tax Deducted al Source) (187.22) (141.65)
Mot Cash Generated/ (Used In) from Operating Activities...[A) 124.09 690.42
B. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and EWaqulpment {Including (1,439.17} (26.13)
capital work in progress and capltal advances)
Purchase on Investmenl Froperly (66.62) (B1.44)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment an 1.00
Dividend Income 0.27
Interest Income 3787 52.88
Net Cash (Used In) f from Investing Activities... (B) {1.463.84) (53.69)
C. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings (net) 727.33 (1682.91)
Increasef (Decrease) in Working Capital Loan 7.8 (345.47)
Interest Paid (Including Other Borrowing Cost) (104.582) {105.78)
Net cash (Used in) I from Financing Activities... (C) 1,340,00 {635.18)
Net Increase / (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+ B+C) D.25 1.57
Cash and Cash Equivalenls al beginning of the Year {(Refer note 12) 287 1.30
Cash and Cash Equivalents al end of the Year 312 2.87
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.25 1.57
Notes:
(i) Cash flow stalement has been prepared under “indirect meihod" as setoutin Ind AS 7 - "Cash Fiow Statement".
{ii} Refer nole 37 for other cash flow statement related notes.
See accompaning notes to the Slandalone Financial Stalemenls
As per our report of even date
For and on hehalf of the Board of Directiors of
Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

—h -,_' [ 363
UDIN: 25043 |63B8MOQTPER6Y

th R. Jain Kiran R. Jain

Director

M : DOS84357) (DIN ; 00684349)

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbal
Dale: May 21, 2025 Date: May 21, 2025|
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Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

Statement of Changes In Equity for the Year ended March 31, 2025

[a} Enguity Share Capital

(Amount in LI!I'.I'_BI
Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
i la BE0.0D B50.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the Year . .
Closing balance 850.00 B50.00
[(Refer note )
(b} Other Equity
Partigulars Resarves & Othar Total Other Equity
Surplus Comprehensive
Incoma
Rotainod Remeasuramant
Earnings gain! {loss) of
dofined benefit plan
Balance as ot April 1, 2023 2.836.04 .20 2.645.44
Profit for the Year 457 81 - 457.81
Oihar nalva Incomef (loss) for the Year (nei) - 2,56 2.56 |
Balance as at March 31, 2024 3,794.45 11,26 3,305.81
Prafit for the Year $39.06 - 529.06
Other Comprehensive Incomal (ioss) far the Year (nel) - 11.66 11.66
[Balance as at March 31, 2025 3,833.51 2302 3,856.53
{Refer note )
As per our 2udit report of even dato Fer and on behalf of tho Board of Directors of

Kem :Dﬂ!BJ
voIn: 2504 316 3BMOGTP I86Y

Place: Mumbal
Cate: May 21, 2025

(DM : D0E84357)

Ra| Ralondra Industries Limited

2 a Iy
(7 \
mmenor

\

Kiran R. Jain
Direcior
(DIN : DOBAA34G)

Placa: Mumbal
Date: May 21, 2025




Raj Rajendra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2025

2.1

2.2,

2.3,

Backeground

The Company was incorporated on 5™ May 1994 under Companies Act, 1956 and is domiciled in
India. The registered office of the Company is located at 324, 3rd Floor, Hari Om Plaza, M. G.
Road, Opp. National Park, Borivali (East) Mumbai-400 066, India. The Company is in the
business of manufacturing and trading in textile products. Currently, it has manufacturing plants in
Umargaon (Gujarat) and Palghar and Boisar (Maharashtra),

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31" March, 2025 were approved and
adopted by board of directors of the Company in their meeting held 21* May, 2025.

Basis of preparation
Statement of compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements (on standalone basis) of the Company have been prepared in accordance
with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time.

These financial statements are prepared complying in all material respects with the Ind AS
niotified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.The financial statements comply with Ind
AS notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”).

Functional and presentation of currency

The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees which is also the Company’s functional
currency.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value
measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either in the principal market for the asset or liability or in the absence of a principal market, in
the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal market or the most
advantageous market must be accessible to the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole, The fair value hierarchy is described as below:




Raj Rajendra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2025

Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted price in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy
by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of fair value hierarchy.

Fair values have been determined for measurement and / or disclosure purpose using methods as
preseribed in “Ind AS 113 Fair Value Measurement™.

2.4.  Use of significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported balances of assets and liabilitics, disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the date of
financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses for the periods presented. The
Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial
statements were prepared. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are
revised and future periods are affected.

Key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Significant estimates and critical
judgement in applying these accounting policies are described below:

i)  Property, plant & equipment, investment property and Intangible assets

The Company has estimated the useful life, residual value and method of depreciation /
amortisation of property, plant & equipment, investment property and intangible assets based
on its internal technical assessment, Property, plant & equipment, investment property and
intangible assets represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. Further,
the Company has estimated that scrap value of property, plant & equipment and investment
property would be able to eover the residual value & decommissioning costs of property,
plant & equipment and investment property.

Therefore, the estimates and assumptions made to determine useful life, residual value,
method of depreciation/amortization and decommissioning costs are critical to the
Company’s financial position and performance.

iy Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets arc based on assumptions about risk of default
and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation based on mdustr}' practice, Company’s past

historyand ewustmg market conditions as well as forward lool {E stimates at the end of each
Y bﬁ} n db\?f




Raj Rajendra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31**March, 2025

iii)  Income taxes

Provision for tax liabilities require judgements on the interpretation of tax legislation,
developments in case law and the potential outcomes of tax audits and appeals which may be
subject to significant uncerainty. Therefore, the actual results may vary from expectations
resulting in adjustments to provisions, the valuation of deferred tax assets, cash tax
settlements and therefore the tax charge in the statement of profit and loss.

3. Significant Accounting Policics
3.1 Presentation and disclosure of standalone financial statement

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per Company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the division Il of Schedule 111 of the Companies Act,
2013 for a company whose financial statements are made in compliance with the Companies
(India Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,

Based on the nature of service and the time between rendering of services and their realization in
cash and cash equivalents, 12 months has been considered by the Company for the purpose of
current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

3.2, Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation
Recognition and measurement

Property plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. Cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment includes purchase price including non-refundable taxes and duties,
borrowing cost directly attributable to the qualifying asset, any costs directly attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for its intended use and the present
value of the expected cost for the dismantling/decommissioning of the asset.

Parts (major components) of an item of property, plant and equipment having different useful
livesare nccounted as separate items of property, plant and equipments.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit
and loss as incurred.

Capital work-in-progress comprises of cost incurred on property, plant and equipment under
construction / acquisition that are not yet ready for their intended use at the Balance Sheet Date.

Depreciation and uscful lives

Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment (other than freehold land and capital work in
progress) is provided on a straight-line method (SLM) over their useful lives which is in
consenance of useful life mentioned in Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013,

Building on leaschold lands and improvements to building on leasehold land / premises are
amortized over the period of lease or useful life whichever is lower.

Leasehold land considered as finance lease is amortized over the period of lease.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are review h financial year end

. and adjusted prospectively.
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3.3

3.4,

35

De-recognition

An itm:n of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-
recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is de-recognised.

Intangible assets and amortisation
Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
attributable to asset will flow 1o the company and the cost of asset can be measured reliably.
Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition/development less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment loss if any.

Cost of an intangible asset includes purchase price including non - refundable taxes and duties,
borrowing cost directly attributable to the qualifying asset and any dircctly attributable
expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use.

Intangible assets under development comprises of cost incurred on intangible assets under
development that are not yet ready for their intended use as at the Balance Sheet date.

Amortization and useful lives

Computer softwares are amortized on straight line basis. Amortisation methods and useful lives
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

In case of assets purchased during the year, amortization on such assets is calculated on pro-rata
basis from the date of such addition

Inventories

The inventories (including traded goods) are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value after
providing for cost of obsolescence wherever considered necessary. However, materials and other
items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished
products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.

The cost comprises of costs of purchase, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently
recoverable), conversion cost and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition,

In case of work in progress and finished goods, the costs of conversion include costs directly
related to the units of production and systematic allocation of fixed and variable production
overheads. The cost of finished goods also includes excise duty wherever applicable.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount can be reliably measured.

a) Sales of goods are recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
have passed to the buyer that coincides with delivery and is measured at the fair value of

consideration received or receivable taking net off the a o ofg oods and services tax
& 2
i (=%
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3.6.

3.7

3.8

b) Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and rate applicable.

¢) Dividend income on investment is accounted for in the period/year in which the right to
receive the same is established.

d) Service income is recognised upon rendering of services. Service income is recorded net of
serviee tax/GST.

¢) Rental income (net of taxes) on assets given under operating lease arrangements is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the receipts are structured to
increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the Company’s expected
inflationary cost increascs,

Government grants

Government grants are recognized in the period to which they relate when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and that the Company will comply with the attached
conditions, Government grants are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on systematic
basis over a period in which the Company recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the
grants are intended to compensate.

Forcign currency transaction

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on
the date of the transaction. As at the Balance Sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are
translated at closing exchange rate. Exchange difference arising on settlement or translation of
forcign currency monetary items are recognised as income or expense in the year in which they
arise.

Foreign currency non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of transactions.

Employee benefits
¢ Short term employee benefits

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short term employee benefits and they are recognized as an expense at Lhe
undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee
renders the related service.

¢ Post-employment benefits& other long term benefits
i, Defined contribution plan

The defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the
Company contributes fixed contribution to a Government Administered Fund and will
have no obligation to pay further contribution. The Company’s defined contribution plan
comprises of Provident Fundand Employee State Insurance Scheme. The Company’s
contribution to defined contribution plans are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service.




Raj Rajendra Industries Limited
MNotes on financial statements for the year ended 31** March, 2025

3.9.

d.10.

b. Post-employment benefitand other long term benefits

The Company has defined benefit plans comprising of gratuity. The present value of the
defined benefit obligations is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected
unit credit method. The rate used to discount defined benefit obligation is determined by

reference to market yields at the Balance Sheet date on Indian Government Bonds for the
estimated term of obligations.

For gratuity plan, re-measurements comprising of (a) actuarial gains and losses and (b) the
effect of the asset ceiling (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability) are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding
debit or credit to retained eamings through other comprehensive income in the period in
which they occur. Such re-measurements are not reclassified to Statement of Profit and
Loss in subsequent periods.

Gains or losses on the curtailment or scttlement of defined benefit plan are recognised
when the curtailment or settlement occurs.

Actuarial gains or losses arising on account of experience adjustment and the effect of
changes in actuarial assumptions for other employee benefit plan [other than gratuity] are
recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss as income or expense.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs (net of interest income on temporary investments) that are directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost
of the respective asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying
assel is an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale. Ancillary cost of borrowings in respect of loans not disbursed are carried forward and
accounted as borrowing cost in the year of disbursement of loan. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they occur, Borrowing costs consist of interest expenses
calculated as per effective interest method, exchange difference arising from foreign currency
borrowings to the extent they are treated as an adjustment to the borrowing cost and other costs
that an entity incurs in conncction with the barrowing of funds,

Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesscs whether: (i) the contract involves the
use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use
of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of
the asset.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of
the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably
certain that they will be exercised,

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior 1o the commencement date of the
lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
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31L

e

carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable
amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an

individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of
those from other assets.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of the future lease
payments, The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrewing rates in the country of domicile of these
leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use
assct if'_the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a
termination option,

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease
payments have been classified as financing cash flows,

Taxes on income

Tax expenses for the year comprises of current tax, deferred tax charge or credit and adjustments
of taxes for earlier years. In respect of amounts adjusted outside profit or loss (i.e. in other
comprehensive income or equity), the corresponding tax effect, if any, is also adjusted outside
profit or loss.

Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and
deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax
losses and allowances to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances
can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be utilized. In situations where the
Company has unused tax losses and unused tax credits, deferred tax assets are recognised only if
it is probable that they can be utilized against future taxable profits. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying amounts at each Balance Sheet date.

Minimum Alternative Tax (“MAT") credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent it
is probable that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises

previously unrecognised deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profit allow deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Cash and cash equivalent

AM & AsspmsCash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, deposits with banks (other than

A

o lien) and all short term and highly liquid investments that are
1ounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changeg

ily canvertible into known
2y
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3.14.

315

2\ are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalent as calculated above also

includes outstanding bank overdrafls as they are considered an integral part of the Company's
cash management.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or
financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities are
segregated.

Provisions, contingent liabilities,contingent assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. IT the effect of time value of
money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost, These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources
is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

The Company does not recognize a contingent asset but discloses its existence in the financial
statements if the inflow of economic benefits is probable. However, when the realisation of
income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but it is
recognised as an asset,

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each
balance sheet date.

Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the
shareholders’ and weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted
average numbers of shares also includes fixed number of equity shares that are issuable on
conversion of compulsorily convertible preference shares, debentures or any other instrument,
from the date consideration is receivable (generally the date of their issue) of such instruments.

Diluted eamings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the
sharcholder’ and weighted average number of equity and potential equity shares outstanding
during the year including share options, convertible preference shares and debentures, except
where the result would be anti-dilutive. Potential equity shares that are converted during the year
are included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share, from the beginning of the year or
date of issuance of such potential equity shares, to the date of conversion.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a

financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities
irectly attributable to the
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3.16.1.

financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable 1o the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace. All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either

amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.
Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost
(except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition):

* the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order 1o collect
contractual cash Mows; and

o the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received thal form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period, to the gross carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial
assets classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the
“Other income” line item.

Investments in equity instruments at FYTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-
instrument basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income
pertaining to investments in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity
investment is held for trading, These elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the “Reserve
for equity instruments through other comprehensive income’. The cumulative gain or loss is not
reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:

It has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

' m:nts that the
rafititaking; or
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* It is a derivative that is not designaled and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial
guarantee. Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit or
. loss when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not
represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be
measured reliably. Dividends recognised in profit or loss are included in the *Other income’
line item,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably
elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive
income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any
gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and
is included in the ‘Other income’ line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised
when the Company’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a
recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) mode! based on
*simplified approach’ for the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss
allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an
amount equalto lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at
an amount equal to the twelve month ECL, unlessthere has been a significant increase in credit
risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of
expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting
date to the amount that is required to be recognized is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in
statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial asset

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset,
the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it
may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s camying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and reccivable and the cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised
in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on
disposal of that financial asset.

On de-recognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an
option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous Bﬂl‘r}“iﬁﬂ
amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under continuing
involvement, and the part it no longer recognised on the basis gf-tl ?ialj;e fair values of those

@alﬂp, allocated to the part
D
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3.16.2.

that is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received for the part no longer
recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise
been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues

to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of
those parts.

Financial liability and equity instrument
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. Repurchase of the Company’s own equity
instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit
or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments,

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method or at FVTPL.

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for
de-recognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee
contracts issued by the Company, and commitments issued by the Company to provide a loan at
below-market interest rate are measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies set
out below.

Financial liabilitics at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent
consideration recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind
AS 103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

* it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

* on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the
Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

* itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration
recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103
applies, may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

¢ such designation climinates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

* the financial liability forms part of a group of financial
both, which is managed and ils performance is

financial liabilities or
ir value basis, in
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accordance with the Company's documented risk management or investment stratepy,
and information about the grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

- * it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109
permits the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with
Ind AS 109.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-
measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporales any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the *Other income’ line
item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the
amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the
credit risk of that liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of
the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or
enlarge an accounting mismateh in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit
risk are recognised in profit or loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability
is always recognised in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability's
credit risk that are recognised in other comprehensive income are reflected immediately in
retained earmings and are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the Company
that are designated by the Company as at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured
at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The camrying amounts of financial
liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective
interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in
the ‘Finance costs” line item. The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
liability or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when
due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are initially measured at their fair values
and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

« the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of
Ind AS 109; and

the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18.
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Commitments to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate

. Cummitmeqts lo pmfridc a loan at a below-market interest rate are initially measured at their fair
values and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

 the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of
Ind AS 109; and

= the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18.

Compound financial instiruments

The liability component of a compound financial instrument is recognised initially at fair value of
a similar liability that does not have an equity component. The equity component is recognised
initially as the difference between the fair value of the compound financial instrument as a whole
and the fair value of the liability component, Any directly atiributable transaction costs are
allocated to the liability and the equity components, if material, in proportion to their initial
carrying amounts.

Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability component of a compound financial instrument
is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate methed. The equity component of a
compound financial instrument is not re-measured subsequent to initial recognition except on
conversion or expiry.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial linbilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Reclassification

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition.
After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a
reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets.
Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The management determines change
in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the
Company's operations. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or
ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies
financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is
the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The
Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or
losses) or interest.

De-recognition of financial liabilitics

The Company de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations
are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt
instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the
original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial
modification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the
financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial
liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The diﬂwl.‘ween the carrying
amount of the financial liability de-recognised and the consi giﬁnhd‘ﬁf_ld

recognised in profit or loss.
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7

10

101
10.2

1"

Investment Proporty
{Amount in Lakhs
Particulars As at ASTJ
March 31, 2025 | March 34, 2024
Real Estale® 1,684.30 1,627.78
Total 1,694.39 1.627.78
Invesiment in underconsiruction property.
Investments
{Amount in Lakhs)
(Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
|(a} Investmaont measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Investment in Equity Instruments
Unquoted
Sumatl Spintex Privato Limited 229.72 220.712
22,70,000 equity shares (March 31, 2024 22.70,000) of Rs. 10 each
Cosmos Co-Op Bank Limited 1.00 1.00
5,000 equity shares {March 31, 2024 5,000) of Rs. 20 cach
T 230.72 230.72
Agnregate amount of quoted invesiments - s
Agpregale amount of unguoled invesiments 230,72 230.72
Markel value of quoted invesiments - -
|Aggregate amaunt of impairment in value of invesiments - -
Loans and advances
(Amaunt in Lakhs)
Particulars As ot As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated
Socurity deposits
- Oithers 2685 21.97 |
ITmal 25.85 24.97
Inventories
{Amount in Lakhs
Particulars As at A= at
Margh 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Al lawer of Cost or Not Realisable Value
Raw Malaral 1,052.16 BB3.50
WIP & Finishod goods G0.54 60.76
Tolal 1,112.30 853,25 |
Moda of Vatuation - Refer nole no. 3.4 of significant accounting polcy
Refer Note - 20.1 for Information on hypothecation of inventones,
Trade Recoivable
{Amount In Lokhs)
|Particulars As at As ot
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Trade Recoivable
- Considered good 133113 £50.55
+ Considered doubdfid a i
Sub-total 1,331.13 930.55
Less: Allowance for expecied credi loss a9.03 28.72
Total 1,281.20 860.83
Trads raceivablos ageing analysis
{Amount In Lakhs)
Particulars As ol As at

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Undisputed trade rocoivablos - considered good
= Less than 6 months

-6 Months - 1 Year

-1-2 Years

- 2:3 Years

More than 3 Years

1.331.13

Total

1,331.13
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Cash and Cash Equivalent
(Ampunt in |akhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Balances with bank
- In cument accounts - 0.03
- Cagh in hand 3.12 2.54
Total 312 2.87
Loans and Advances {Current)
{Amount In Lakhs
Particulars Asal As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Advance to Vendors 8.10 15.95
Advance to Emplayess 11.79 17.08
Tolal 17.8% 33.00
Othar Currant Assets
{Amaunl in Lakhs)
Partlculars Az at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 21, 2024
Balances with Governmeni autherities (GST input cradity 36208 16240
Prepald expensas 932 8.52
GET refund receivable 30.58 23.75
[Total 401.93 1B5.67
Sharo Capltal
fAmount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Authorised Capltal
120.00,000 (March 31, 2024: 120,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each. 1,200.00 1,200.00
Tatal 1,200.00 1,200.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
85,00,000 (March 31, 2024 85.00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid up 850.00 550,00
Total £50.00 850,00
Tormsl rights attached Lo equity shares |

The Company has only one class of shares refemed 1o as equily shares having a par value of Rs. 10. Each hoider of
equily shares is entitled to one vole per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares wil
ba enfiled lo receive any of tha remaining assets of the Company, afier distribution of all preferential amounts. However,
there ae no preferential amounts inter se equity shareholders. The distribution will be in propartion to the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders (after due adjustment in case shares are nol fully paid up).

Roeconclliation of tha number of shares outstanding is set out below:
{Amaunt in Lakhs)
Partlculars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Humbar of Amaount Numbar of Amount
Sharas Sharas
Number of shares al the baginning 85,00,000 850.00 85,00.000 850.00
Add: Shares issued during the Year - - - -
|Less: Buyhack during the Year - - - -
|Number of shares ai ihe end 85.00.000 250.00 85,00.000 B850
Detalis of sharoholders holding more than 5 % shares and also shares held by promoters
rmwlm As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Number of % held Humber of % heid
Shares Shares

Ganpath R. Jain" 10 0.00% 10 0.00%

Harish R Jain® 10 0.007%: 10 0.00%

Kiran R Jain® 10 0.00% 10 0.00%

Rekha H. Jain® 10 0.00% 10 0.00%

Leena K. Jain® 10 0.00% 10 0-00°5%

Marpat D. Jain® 10 0.00% 10 0.00%

RRIL Limiled B84,59.940 100.00%| 5199840 100.00%

*Person holding Shares in the capicity 25 nominee of RRIL Lid.

.
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16 Othor Equity

o Amouni in
Particulars As at JE%EL

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Surplus! (daflcit] In the Statement of Profit and loss (Rofer note 18.1)

As per last balance sheset 3,204.45 2.835.64
Add: Profit'{loss) for the Year 530.06 457.81
Closing balance 3,833.51 3,204.45
COther comprahensive Incoma

As per last balance sheet 11.36 8.80
Add: Movement in OCI (Net) during the Year 11.66 2.58
Closing bafance 23.02 11.38
Total 3,856.5] 3,306.81

16.1 Surplus / (Deficit) In Statement of Profit and Loss represent nel loss remaining aflar all intra reserve allocations,

17 Borrowings (Non - Current)
{Amouni in Lakhs)

Particulars As ot As at
March 31, 2028 | March 31, 2024
Nan-current Borrowings
Securad
Tarm loans (Refer note 17.4(a))
- Fram banks (Refer Mote 17, 1{a) and 17.2) 1.687.01 ava.7a
- From others . -
1.687.M ava.ra
Less: Current maturities of long term loans 2¥a.7a 182.00
Total 1,414,912 BHG.TD

17.1 Detalls of security provided and terms of repaymaent
(a) Temm Loan frem Keotak Mahindra Bank is secured against Office Pramises located In Mumbal.

17.2 Tem loan from bank Is rapayabla in equated monihly Instaliments and last instoliment payable in Seplember 2028,

18 Provislon (Non-Current)

(Ameount in Lakhs)
Particulars As ol As af
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Pravision for gratuily (Refer note 36{i)(a) 3.48 20,90 |
Total 13.48 20,80
19 Doforred tax Assets/ (Llabllitios)
19.1 Significant components of not defarred tax assots and |labll(ties
{Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Deforred Tax Assots
Fiscal disallowances 13.51 13.03
Sub-total (A) 13.51 13.03
Deferrad Tax Liabilities
Ditference in nel carrying value of propeny. plant and equipment, imlangible assels 14380 100.08
and investment properties as per income tax and books
Sub-total (B) 143.00 105.08
{A-B) {1 ] (96.08)
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18.2

(a)

18.3

0.1

F4l

214

Reconciliation of tax exponses and the accounting profit multipliod by applicable tax rate for March 31, 2025 and
March 31, 2024:
in Lakhs
|Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Profit before tax (a) T66.05 61322
Income tax rate as oppticable (B) 25.17% 25.17%
Incoms tax iabilityf{assel) as per applicabla lax rale (a X b) 192.682 15435
Tax eliect of amounts which are not deductiblo/ nel taxabie in calculating
taxabile iIncomn
(i) Exponses disalowed for 1ax purposes 5.72 221
{il) Current Tax expenses of earfier Yoars . 6.27
(iil} Doferred Tax expenses of earlier Yoars 425 {7.48)
(iil) Oiher disallowances (5.80) 0.06
Tax oxponso reported in the Statoment of Profit and Loss! Other Z26.99% 155.41
comprahensive incoma
2256.99 155.41

Note:

The Company offsels tax assols and llabiiities in and only if it has a legally enforceabla right to set off current tax assets
and cument tax fabilities and the deferred tax assels and defermed lax Eabilities retale to income taxos levied by the same
autharity.

Income tax recognised in the Statomont of Profit and Loss:

{(Amount in Lakhs)
Parliculars As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Current Tax
In respact of the current Year 182,74 157.00
In respect of the sarlier Years . 637
‘t!&?l 163.27
Dofarred Tax
Detemed Tax Charged (Credit) 3425 {7.86)
34.25 (7.88)
Total Tax Expense recognized In Current Yoar 226.99 166.41
Berrawings (Currant)
{Amaunt in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Shart Term Borrowings
Working Capital Loan
|From bank
- Cash Credil Facility (Refer Note 20.1) 1.214.11 578.711
Cumrent maturities of Long Term Borrowings 273,79 192.00
Total 1,467.90 T70.71

Working capilal lean from Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid Is securad by Hypothecation of present and fulure stocks of Raw
Material, Stock in Process, finished goods and Book debis of the Company and collalerally secured by immovable
property siluated a1 Umbergaon of the Company and persenal guaranlees of two directors

Trade Payables

{Amount in Lakha)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 20256 | March 31, 2024

Oulstanding dues of micrd enlerprises and small enterprises (Refer nole 21.1) . .
Duitstanding dues of credilors oiher than micra entérprises and small énlerprises 230.04 183.13

Tatal 230.04 183,13

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined |n the Migre, Small and Medium Enterprises Davelopmant Act (MSMED
Act), 2008 has been requested to the parties howovar tho infarmation has not bean provided by the parties, hence
infermation reganding MEME has not given.
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21.2 Trade Payable Ageing Analysia

{Amount kn Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 | Mareh 34, 2024
Micro, small and medium enterprises
Less than 1 Year . .
1-2 Years - -
2-3 Years $ 2
Maore than 3 Years . -
Taolal . -
Othars
Less than 1 Year 230,04 15313
1-2 Years - =
2-3 Years - -
More than 3 Years - -
Total 230.04 193,12
22 Other Current Liabilities
{Amountin Lakhs!
Particulars As at As al
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Advance from customer 4.00 0.80
Advance againal Capital Expenses 15.82 .
Statutory dues 13.11 14.00
Employees’ Relaled duss 6360 4172
Total 896.53 62.61
23 Provisions {Curront)
{Amount In Lakhs)
Partlculars As al As ot
March 31, 2026 | March 31, 2024
Pravislon for Gralully {Refer nole 36((i{a)) .25 1.16
Proviskan for Income Tax (net) 43.77 38.25
Total 44.02 39,41




Raj Rajendra Industries Limited
Notes o Finaneial Sisfoments for the Year ended March 31, 2025

24  Revenue from Oporations

{Amount in Lakhs)
Partlculars Year endod Year ondod
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Ingoma fram sale of goods and services
- Sale of gooda 11,270,709 8,505.08
- Jab wiork Incoma - 16.20
or apérating revonue % .
hnur 11,270.79 8,521.28
241 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 115: Revenue from conlract with customears
[Amaunt in hs
a | Disaggregated revenuo Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 | _March 31, 2024
Revenue by geographical market
Within India 11,270.79 8.521.28
Total 11.370.79 9.521.28 |
b Contract Balances
{ fin
Particulars As at March| As at Rarch
31, 2025 3. 2024
Trade receivabie (Refer note 11) 1,291.20 560,83
Contract liabililies {Refer note 22| 4.00 0.80
Nt Contract Balances 1,295.20 961.63

¢ Reconciling the amount of revenua recognisad in the statoment of profit and loss with the contracted price

tAmaunt in Lakhs)

Particulars Yoar ondod Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Revenue as per coniract price 11,.270.73 5,521.28
Less. Adjustment
- Govemment grants - expor [ncenlives
Add tments
ravenue lrom conlract with customers 11,270.78 8,521.28 |
25 Othor Income
(Amount in Lokng)
Particulars Year ended Yeoar endod
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
[Frarest incone on
« Interest from cusiomers 36461 5288
- Inlerest on depasit GEB 1.36 .
Dividend from long term investmend 027 -
Sunidry balances written back 0.05 .
Prafit On Salef Discard of Froperty. Plant and Egquipment an 0.8
Ferelgn Fluctuation . ove
Reversal of Pravision for expected credit Loss . 11.68
olal 43,00 T2.26
26 Cost ol Raw Materlal Consumad
{Amaunt in Lakhs)
Particulars Yoar ended Year anded
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opaning Stock
Raw Material (Yam) 63142 71180
Raw Matenal (Grey) 200.08 305.52
Total Opening Stock (A) 882,50 1.018.
\Add - Purchases
Yam 6,965.19 5.558.14
Fabncs 1,661.39 1.681.55
Total Purchaso (B4 B,626.58 T.249.69
Less: Closing stock
Raw Material (Yam) 942 29 663,42
Raw Materinl (Grey) 108.87 20008
Total of Closing steck (C) 1,052, 16 88350
Cost of Raw Matorial Consumed B,457.92 7.384.91
27 Changes In Inventories of Work In Progress and Finished Goods
{Ampunt in Lakhs
Particulars Year endod Yoar endod _L‘
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
__ | Dpening Stock of W.LP & Finished Goods \ E‘--.: 89.75 10.81
{Pigsing Stock of WLP. & Finished Goods e lin U 6064 69.75
G\ , -z?/‘ﬁ\’ﬁ EXT] {5804
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

28 Manulacturing expensos

30

N

tAmount fn Lakhs)

Particulars Year onded Year endod
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
|Power and fuel 146.04 149,93
.:nunlwqg: E17.54 261.92
Consumption of siores and spares 57.45 88,24
Transportation charges 2355 21.14
Repairs expenses for
- Plant and machirsery 14.55 B.0%
Insurance 1370 23.08
Total 873,24 552.41
Employee Bonolit Expenses
(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year endoad
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Salaries, wages and bonus 516.59 50024
Dirpctors remuneration 104 .50 106.90
Confribution to provident and cther funds 4 B0 4,44
Prevvision for gratuity (Refer note 3501 in 383
Statf welfare expanses 1228 10.04
Total 54150 i X
Finance Cosls
in
Particulars Year ended Yoar ended
March 21, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest expense at eHective interest rate on borawings which are measurad a1 104.52 105.78
amartized cost
Taotal 104.52 m
Other Expenses
(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Yoar ondoed Yaar ondad
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Oparaling expanses
|Licenses, rates and taxes 7.15 687
Repairs expenses far
- (rhers 10.98 13
Adverlisemant, publicity and sales promation - oqr
Selling and distibution expenses 11.51 18.14
Brokerage expanses 221.36 161.50
Communication axpenses 4,45 .36
Office Ront 935 753
Piinting and slationery 2.83 227
Professional and consullancy charjoes 2643 2383
Travelling and conveyance 18.85 1743
Misc expenses B.BS 392
Stamp Duty 8.34 004
Auditors’ remuneration (Refer Note 31.1) 226 22%
RTA Connecivity Changes D23 023
Sundry Balance YWiolt B 0.15
Donation 0.30 249
CSRA Expencituse (Refer Nola 39) 10.00 6.19
Bank charpes 3.69 0.13
Provigion for Expecied credit Loss 10,21 -
{Total 355.04 25642
311 Auditors® Remuneration
{Aamount in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
111 1.1
0,40 040
0.75 0.75
2.26 2.28
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32 Eamlngs per share

Particulars Yearended | Yearended
March 31, March 31,
2025 2024

Iﬂiuln and gdiluted eaming por share = ==
Profit atinbulable to the equity holdars of Ihe Company (Rs. In Lakhs) 539,08 457 81
Wisighled average numbser of nas 85,00,000 B5,00.000
Faco value per equity share {Hs.) 10 10
|Basie and diuted eamings par share in Rs. 634 539 |

33 Caphtal commitments, other commitments snd contingent labilities
331 Capltal Commitments.

{a)  Estimated amount of capilnl commitments 10 be exaculed on capdal accounts and not presidad fof Re. 551.520 Lakhs as at March
31, 2025 (March 31, 2024; Rs. 40400/ Lakhs).

332 Conatingent liabllity (to the extent not provided lorj

(Amount in Lakhs}
As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31,
7025 2024
In d labill acknowl a5 d
05 Payabla 458 13 B4

In rezpoct of abowe, the Campany doos not expect any reimbursement in respact of sbowva

34  Discloaures as regulred by Indlan Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24 - Related Parly Disclosures

341  Hame and relationships of related partios:
{=) Entities having significant influance over the
Company

RAL Limated

(b}  Emtibes inwhich Directarf K07 and relalives have Rishabeaj Estale Dovelopers Privats Limided
significant influence Sumai Spinfex Private Limied
{Only whisre there arg ransactions' balancas)
fe)  Key Management Persanneal [KMP); Mr. Ganpath Jain, (Managing Director)
Mr. Kiran R, Jain, (Dusctor)
Mr. Heran Chhoda, (Dinecton
Wir, Manan B Jhaver (Directon (Asgolntod won ! 160 August, 2024)
Mr. Jinang Shah, (Director) (Resigred we f 16th August, 2024)
Mr, Krish H Jain, (Direcior) (Resigned woe f 18th August, 20024)

()  Relatwes of KMP Mre. Lesna K Jain, (Wide of Mr. Kiran Jain)

{Only whese thera ars transacbons)
342 Transactions with related parties

{Amount in Lakhs)
Name of the party Hature of transaction Yearended | Yearended
March 31, March 31,
202s
¥iran 1, Jain Remuneralion 0054 | 8250
Hiren Chadda Remunaraton 1260 1240
Krish M Jain Remunerotion 4,00 12.00
1 - 1.04
Kiran R Jon Interest on Loan
Leona K Jain Salary paid 4320 24.00
RRIL Limited et Income = -
Kiran R, [ain Lean Token . 50.00
Loan Repald e 50.00
Quistanding balances:
matl Spintex P Lid in shares 226072 229.72

Hotes:
fa}  Transacions with relaled parties and oulstanding balances at the Yeor ond amn disciosed al tansachon valus
(&} In addition to above transactions, two disectors of the has glven parsanal guaraniss for lean taken by the Cempany (Refer note

20.1)

EA)

=
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M3  Terms and condilions of transactions with related pariies

a8

{a)

36
in

S

Ththmadmuﬂhmwmmmd-mmwbmmmhm'aFengmunmad}wu.mna.undmg'
bmmsltm-‘rur-m!mwmwmhmeﬂqumdmm,miwmmm
recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parfies. This assessment is undertaken each financial
v-umrmnwmwwﬂummwumummmwnmwm

EK;;lhun of compensation to key managerial perscnnel
manapemant parsonnel am those persons having authorty and responshilty for planning, ditmcing and contraling the
mi-.rlﬂumﬂwmuu.mmwmm,mmmmmmwmﬂmum_ "

Compensation (o KMP as specified in note 34,1 (¢} abover
{Arcarmt iy

[Particulars Yearended | Year ended
March 31, | March 31,
Short term amplayea banefits 108,60 106,90
Qther long 1arm benefits® . -
[Total 106.60 10690

*Aa the [iabilities for defined benafit plans are provided on actuarial basis for the Company as a wholo, the amounts partaining 1o
Key Management Personnel ane not included,

Dlzclosure relating to employes benefits as per Ind AS 12 'Employes Benalita®

Dizclosures for defined contribution plan

Tha Company has cerain defined contribution plans, The ebligatien of the Company ks limed 12 tha amount eantibuted and it has
nio further contractual abligation. Following is the details regarding Company’s contributions made during the Year,

{Amount in Lakhs)
Yoarended | Yearended
Particulars March 31, March 21,
25 024
FProvident and oinher funds - 4 B0 444
Employees’ stata insuranca (ESIC) 0,28 0.23
(Talal S57

Disclosures for defined benefit plans

Defined benefit obligations - Gratulty (Unfunded)

The Company has a dofined bonefit gratuity plan for Its employess, Tha grotuity plan |s govemed by the Payment of Gratuity Act,
1872, Undar the Act, every amployee who has complated five Years of service In enliied to spoecific benefil. The level of benefits
provided depands on the emplayea’s length of service and salary ol ratirement aga. Evary emplayes who has completed five Years
of more of sarvica gats a gratuity on departure ol 15 days salary (st dravm) for each compleled Year of service 83 per the
provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The schame i unfunded

Risks associated with plan provisions

Valuastions sre based on cerain assumptiona, which are dynamic in natura and vary over time. As such Campany is gxposed fo
vanous risks as folows:

Jt 13 ha risk that bonalits wil Cost more han expeciad. This can afise due 10 ono of the
following reasons:

Salary Growth Experfance: Salary hikes thal are higher than the assumed salary
lation wall resufl Into an increase in Oblgation at a rate that (s higher than expected.
Varlabllity In mertality ratas: If aclual morality rales are higher than assumed monalty rale
assumption than the Gratulty Benafils will be paid earller than expected. Since there is ng
candition of vesiing on tho death benefit, the accelaration of cashfiow will lead to an actuarial
of gain depending on the relative values of the assumed salary grewth and discount rabe;
ablility In withdrawal retes: I actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed
| rate assumption than the Gratuity Benefits will be paid sardier than expected. The
impact of ihis will depand on whather the banefits are vested as a1 the resignation date,

|Actuanal nik

anm For funded plans that fefy on insurers lor managing the assets, tha value of assols certilied by
insurer may not be the falr valuz of instruments backing the kabiity. In such cases, the
prosent valye of the ssats is independent of the future discount rale. This can resufl in wida
fuctuatons in e nel Babiity or the funded slatus If there are significant changes In the
discount rate during the inter-valuation period
|Liquigay nak mployess with high salsnes and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate
significant level of benefits. il some of such employess resign'retire from the company there
b strmin on (he cashiiows.
[Warket risk WﬁﬁbammhiﬂstMhdeSMMM|uﬂml
financial markels. One achsarial assumplion thal has a material effec! is the discount rate. The
rate refiecis (he Sme value of monky. An increlee in discount rale leads to decreass
in Defined Banefit Obligation of the plan benefits & viceversa This assumption depands onj
the yields on the corporaieigovemment bonds and hence the valualon of ability is exposed to
Ruclustions in the yielkds as a1 the valoaton dats,
Legialative risk Legislative sisk is the sk of increass in the plan [sbdites of reduction in tha plan assals due
lo change in the legslationdrequiation The govermment may amend the Payment of Gratuity)
Act thus requifing the companies b pay higher banefls to the amployoes. This will directly
affect the presend value of the Defined BeneSt Obgaton and will hava fo be
recogniped immediately in the year when any such i




Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year endod March 31, 2025
Far determinaton of the Eability in respéct of compensaled gratulty, the Company has used fellewing Betuarial assumptions:

a.

L

Particulars Yearended | Yearended
Mareh 31, Mareh 31,
2028 20234
| Descount Rate foer annum) B 80 7.10%
[Satary Escalabon (pet annum) 5.00%, 000
Morteliby Rate As por Indan Assured Lives
Momalty  (2012-14)
Changes [n the prasen! value of obligations
{Amaunt in Lakhs
[Particutars Year anded Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2028 2024
FUL*:MEM Year 206 20,70
interast cO31 157 1.52
Cumant senice cost 1.76 240
Banafits paid - =
Panl servics cost . =
Agtuanial {gainlioss on obligations 111.668) (2.56)]
Liability at the end of the Year 1373 22,05 |

Table of recognition of actusrial gain [ loss

{Amount in Lakhal

Particulars Yoar anded | Year ended
Mareh 31, March 31,
2025
Asluasial (gain} loas on ebigabon for the Year {11.65) [2.58)
Actuarial gaind (loss) on aesets for the Year % -
Actuarial {galn)! loss recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss {11.66) rz.:lﬂ[
Breakup of agtuarial (gain] foss:
[
Particulars Year ended
March 31,
2025
Acluarinl loss/gain) arsing from changa in demographic assumption - -
Acluanal loss anising from changs in Bnancial assumpbion 0.53 165
Agtuadial lossfigain} mrining from experience {12.18) {a.21)
[Tatal {11.66) 12.56)|
Amount recognized In the Balance Sheet:
{Amaount in Lakha)
[Particutars Az at As at
March 31, March 31,
2028 2024
Liability al the end of the Year 1373 2206
Fair vatus of plan assets at the end of tha Year = .
Amount I‘!:ﬂinlud in Balance Sheet 13.73 H__.D"I_

Exponses recognized In the Income Statement:

(Amount in ,l:lll.l'l:lj
Year ended

Year ended
March 31, March 31,
m4
UIment Senace ool 170 240
Inlefast cast 157 152
Expected retumn on plan assets . *
Past Senvice Cos! - -
Actuarial (Sain)Loss {11, 66) [2.58)
Expense/ (incoma| nazed in
- Statement o 1 and Loss 333 3.83

= Diher comprabensive Income




Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

Hotes to Financial Statemants for the Year ended Masch 11, 2025
g8 Balance sheet reconciliation

fArmouwnt in
Particulars As 2t Aa ot
March 21, March 31,
Cponing nat lizbddy 22.08 2070
| Expanse recognised in Statement of Prof and Loss & OC {8,33) 1.35
Amaunt recognized in Balance Shoet 170 2206
Nan curmen! portion of defined beancit obigaton 1348 20.50
Current portion of defined banefit obligaton 025 116
h. Sonsitivity analysls of bonefit abligation [Gratulty)
[Amecunt in Lakhs]
|Particulars 2023-24
alimpact el change In discount rate
Fresent value of obligation at the end of tha Year
8} Impaci due io incresse of 1% 12.08 19.57
b} Impact due 1o decreasa of 1% 1568 2498
bjimpact of change In salary growth
Prosant value of cbligation at the end of tha Year
a) Impact dua bo increase of 1% 15.57 241
b} Impact dus to decrease of 1% 1212 18.82
ciimpact of changa in withdrawal rais
Present value of obligation at the end of the Year
a) withdrawal rate Increasa 1415 2288
b withdrawal rale docreane 1227 21.15
{l}  Maturity profie of defined bonafit oblination
{Amount in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, | March 31,
2028 2024
Projected banafil abligation 1373 22,06
Accumulated benefit obligation 1373 22.08
0}  Pay-out analysis
{Amount in Lakhs)
Parficulars Az at As al
March 31, March 31,
20325 2024
18l Yoar 027 1.15
and Year o.28 0.65
Srd Yoar .30 059
i Year [+ 3} ] 0.55
Sth Year 033 1.35
IHh'.l!i Year pay-out E‘Iﬂ Yanr) 2.12 318

i, Compensated absencos (non-funded)

As par the policy of the Company, obligations on account of benefl of accumutated leava of an employes is sottbed avery Year and
there i po stcumulation of leave. Such liability s recognised on aconual basis calculaled srithmetically based on Yaar ond unpaid

leave compensation which is going 1o be paid in subsequent Year,
37  Moto on Cash Flow Statement

] Tha aggregats amount of cutiow on account of direct toxes paid is Rs. 187 22 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 141.85 Lakhs).

iy Changes In fnancing liabiities arising from cash and ron-cash changes:

tAmount in Lakhs)
Qponing balance Cashflows | MNon-cash Closing
Partlculars
01.Apr-24 20242025 31-Mar-25 |
[Barowings (induding interest duas) 45750 | 14ed 52 - 25020
01-Apr23 173-2024 3-Mar-24 |
Borromings finchuting inferest dues) 1.88588 29.38)| - 1457 50

38 Disclosures as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 108 - Cperating Segments )
There are no reporiable segmants undsr Ind AS-108 'Oparaling Segments” s the Comgany i operating only in the “Manufsciuring
of Fabrics”, therefors, disciosures of segmenl wise information 15 nel applicable. Further, no singls customar represents 10% or
meore of the Company's iotal revenus during the Year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024,
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025
39 Note on Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure during the Year

Particulars March 31, March 31,

& Gross amount requined 10 be 3pant by he Gompany Curing the Year Ml-o.w 618
b. Amount approved by tha Board 1o be spent during tha Yeat 10.00 &.18

€. Corried forword unapent amount from the previous Year - -
d. Arregund spenl during the Year

= (i) Constructond acquisison of any nasets - -
[__- (1 On purposs othet than (i) adove 10.00 8.9 |

Leases (ind AS 116)
As lessae

has taken Lease hold land on operating lease. Delalls of leass ane a3 given balow:
Foliowing b the information pertaining 1o leanes for the Yaar ended March 2025 snd March 2024;

ES

{Amount i Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, | March 31,
025 2004
- 2630
&1
As ot As 8t % Change
March 31, | March 31,
2025 224
152 2.00 -24.08%
0.62 035 THEI%
2% 242 4 60%
0.11 011 3.97%
TED 775 KT
B3 591 BT
3750 3754 | 0.10%
11.64 Bo0 30.75%
0.05 005 -0 53%]
0.08 0.08 0.53%
0.13 0.13 1.42%)
Reason for change more than 25%
o Dbl Equity Ratio - Thare has boan incresse in totsl debls dusing the period’ year ended 318l March, 2025 as companed o
2 decrease in the previous year,

i)  Netcapial iurnover rafio - There hos been increase in revenue and decrease in the nel working capstal during the period! year
ended 3181 March, 20235 as compated 1o aadier years.

42  Adaditional informalion as required by para 5 of General Instructions for preparation of Statement of Proft and Loss (other than
alroady disciosed above) are aither Nil or Not Applicabls.
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43 Financlal Instruments - Accounting classifleations & falr valoe moasurament
(=) Financlal Instruments by category

{Amount in Lakhs|
S, Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Ho. Amortised FYTOCI FYTPL Amortised FVTOCI FVTPL
Cost Cost
A |Financial assets
iy |Mon-current investmenis - . 230.72 . . Z30.T2
(i} |Other non-current financial 26.85 - - 21.97 - -
(@) |Trade receivables {net) 1,291.20 . ; 080,83 = .
{w} |Cashand cash equivalenls 312 - . 287 - .
{v} |Other bank balances “ .
{v} |Loans and advances 17.84 . . 1300 . =
Total financlal assets 1,239.06 = 230.72 1,018.67 - 230.72
B |Financial Habllities
i} [MNoa-cument borrowings 141412 . . 686,79 - -
() | Current bosrowings 148700 . . 707 - -
(m) |[Trade payables 230.04 . . 193,13 - -
Total financial llabilities 3,132.06 - . 1,650.63 - -

FVTOCH - Fair Valus Through Other Comprehansive Income
FVTPL - Fair Value Theough Prafit or Loss

(b} Falr valuation techniques
The Company maintains poficies and procedures lo value financial assets or financial fabilites using the best and most relevant data

svaitable, The fair values of the financial azsats and liabilities ore included al the amount that would be received Lo sell an asset or pald fo
transfer a Bability in an orderty ransaction batweon market paricipants a1 the measurement date,

The management assessoed that fair value of Trade recolvables (net), Cash and cash equivalents, Leans and advances, Currenl
bormredings, Trade payables and Other cumrent financial Eabilities approximata their carrying amounts largely due [o the shor-tarm maluriios
of these instruments. Further, the managemant has assessed thal fair value will be approximate to their carrying amounts as they are priced
1o market interes! rates on or near the end of reporting period.

(e} Falr value hlerarchy
Financlal assats and financlal Babllites are measured at falr value in the financial slaloment and are grouped into three levels of a falr value
hlararchy. Tha thréa Levals are defined based on the obsenvabdity of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1 : Guoled (unadjusied) prices in active markets for identical assets or Eabiities.

Level 2 : Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are obsenvable, either direclly or
indlrectly,

Level 3 : Technlques which use Inpuls thal have a significant effect on the recorded fair value thal are nol based on observable markat
data,

{d} Financlal agsets! Habilltles measured af falr value
Tha following toble represents the fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilites moasured at fair value on a recurning basis.

{Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Level 31-Mar-25 31.8ar.24
Carrylng Fair Carrying Fair valoa
value valug valug
Financlal assets
Hon-curren] invesiments Level 3 220.72 220.72 220.72 229.72
Tatal financial assels 229.72 229.72 229.72 229.72

(e} Walustion lechnigues used to determine falr value

The level 3 hierarchy includes financial assels measured using inputs that are not based on observable markel data (unobsenvablo inputs), Fair
values are datermined in whole or In part, using a valuation model based on assumplions thal are nelther supported by prices from obsenable
current markat transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available morket data,
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Notes to Financlal Staterments for Lhe Year ended March 31, 2025

i} The following table summarizes the quantitative information about the shgnificant unobservable inpuls used in level 3

fair value measurements. See {e) above for the valuation techniques adoplad.

(Am Lakhs
sr. Particulars Falr value as af Significant | Probahility - Sansitivity Impact®
Ho. March 31, March 31, | unobservabla | Weighted
2025 2024 Inputs range Reduction in Ingrease n
discount rate disgount rate
FV Increase™ FV Decreaso®
1 Unlisted equity instruments 230,72 230,72 | Discount 1005 | Asat 31.03.2024 | Asat 31.03.2024
Rate Rs. 24047; Rs. 210.88
As al 31.03.2023 | Asal31.032023
Rs. 24047 Rs 21088

*Sensilivity has been considered for mantionad Inputs, keeping tha olher variables consiant There were no signilcant iNler-reatonships
between unobservable inputs that matedally affect fair values.

* This represents Increasel decreass in tair values considering changes in inpuls.

{gl The following table presents the changos in level 3 items for the Year ended Mareh 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024:
{Amount in Lakhs)
Fartlculars Investment in
equity
As at 1st Aprll 2023 230.72
Acguisition during the Year -
Cispasal during the Year -
Gains{loss) recagnised in other .
comprehensive income! Statement of profil
and loss
As at March 31, 2024 230.72
Atquisibon during the Year &
IEMMW“*Y“’ A
Galmsiloss) recognised in other =
comprehensive incomef Staternent of profit
and loss
As at March 31, 2025 230.72
(hy  Falr valug of Instrumaonts measured &t amortised cost:
. tAmeunt In Lakhs)
Partlculars Level 31-Mar-25 31-Mar24
Carrying Fair value Carrying Falr value
value valug
Financlal assots
Investment Level 3 23072 23072 230.72 |
Loans Lovel 3 26.85 X85 21.97 21,87
|Trade receivable Laswil 3 1.291.20 1.291.20 980.83 960,83
Cash and cash equivalent Lavel 3 3.12 3.12 287 287
Loans Level 3 17.85 17.89 3300 33.00
Total financial assets 1,669.78 1,669.78 1,249.39 1,249.39
Financial labilities
B i Level 3 2.902.02 2.0902.02 1,457 50 1.457.50
Trade Lewel 3 230.04 230.04 183.13 153.13
Other financial Habilives Level 3 96.53 896,53 6261 62.61
Total financial labilities 3,228.59 3,228,508 1,713.24 1.713.24 |

Motes:

{i} The above disclosures ang given only for non-curment financial assets and non-current financlal liahilites. Short term financial assels and
currenl financial labilities (iInvestment, cash and cash eguivalents, offver roceivablos, trade payables and other current financlal labilithes)
represants the best estimate of fair value.

(i) Managemant uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of s Bnancial instruments. Howaver, there are inherant limitations in any
estimaton technlque. Therefare, for substantially all financial Instruments, the falr value estimates presented abave are nat necessarily
indicative of the amouns thal the Cempany could have realised or pald in sale lransactions as of respective dales. As such, falr value of
financial instrumants suhsequent 1o the reporting dates may be diferen from the ameunts reported at esch reporting date,
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(2}

(b}

(d}

Risk managemant framowark

Thes Company's Bomrd of Dtectors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management
framework. The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse tha risk faced by the Company, to set appropriala
risk limits and controls and o menitor risks and adherence fo imils, Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect
changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. The Company’s Baard of Ditecior overseas how management monitors compliances
with the Company's risk managemont palicies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framawark in relation 1o the
risks faced by the Company, Tha Baard of Directors |s assisted in s oversight role by internal audit team, Internal ausdit 1eam undenakes both
regular and ad hos reviews of risk managemenl contrals and procedures, the rasulls of which are reported o the Board of Direclors.

The Company has exposure 1o the following risks arising from financial instruments:
» Credit risk;

* Liguidity risk;

= Marke! rigk

Credit risk :

Credil risk arises from the possibility thal customers of counterpanty to financial instroments may nat be able 10 mest their obligations. Ta
managa this, the Company periodically assesses lhe financlal roliability of customers, taking inta account tha financial condition, current

economic ends, analysis of historical bad debls and agelng of accounts receivable. Credit risks arises from cash and cash equivalents,
doposita with banks, financial institutions and others, as wall a8 crodil exposunes to customers, including oulstanding receivables,

Tha Company considers factors such as track record, size of insbilutions, markel reputation and service standards (o seloct banks with
which batanees and deposits are maintained. the balances and fwed deposits ore generally maintained with the banks with wham the
Company has regular transactions. Further, the Company does nol maintain significant cash in hand ather than those mequired for ls day fo
day aperations, Coneldaering the same, the Company is not oxposed lo expecied credit lnss of cash and cash equivalent and bank balances.

The Company has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed individually for creditworthingss before enlering
into confract. Sale limits are established for each cuslomer, revicwed regutarly and any sales excecding those limits require approval from
the appropriate autharity. There are no signiicant concenirations of credit risk within the Company.

Liguidity risk :

Liguidity risk |s the risk thal the Company will encounter difficulty in meeling the obiigations associated with fis financial kahiitas that are seitied
by delivering cash o another financial assel. The Company's approach 16 managing lquidity is lo enture, as far as possible, that it will have
sufficient Bquidity to meel s Rabilitias when they ore due, under bath normal and stressed conditians, withoul incurring unacceptable losses or
risking damage lo Compamy's repulation,

Management monitors ralling forecasts of the Company's liquldity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash
fiows to ensure it has sufficient cash to meel operational needs. Such forecasting takes inlo consideration the Company's debl financing
plans, covenant compliance and complionce with intermal stalement of financial position ratio tangets.

{1 Maturities of financial liabilitias:
The following are the remaining contractual maiurities of financial Eabifities a1 the reporting date:

(Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars Leoss than 1 1to 5 Year Above § Total

Year Yoars
As at March 31, 2025
Borrowings 1.487.90 141412 - 2.902.02
Trada payables 230,04 - - 230.04
Ofher current financisl liabfities - N . .
As ot March 31, 2024
Borrowings T BEG. T8 - 1457.50
Trade poyables 183,13 - - 193.13
Market fsk

Markel risk ks the risk thal the changes in market prices such as foreign axchange rates, inferes! rates and equity prices will affect the
Companys incoma of tha value of iis holdings of financial Instrumants. The objeciive of market risk management is fo manage and conlrol
market rish exposures within acceptable paramaters, while optimising the retum. The pre dominant currency of the Company's revenue and
operaling cash fiows is (ndian Rupees {INR). Company has no eamings in foreign cumency. There is no foreign cumrancy risk as there is na
gutstanding fareign currency exposure at the Year end.

Interest Rato Risk
The Company has taken term loans from bank and others. With respect to loans from banks and others aggregating to Rs. 1,688 a3 al

March 31, 2025 (as al March 21, 2024 Ra. 679, interes) rate is fixed, Therefore, there are no Interas! rate risks, since neither tha camying
amaunt nor the fulure cash flows will Nuciuale becausa of change in market interest rates,
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Capltal risk managamaont

The Company manages ils capital to ensure thal it wall be able io confinue as a going concern so, thal they can cantinu 1o provide returns for
sharehalders and benefils for other stakeholders and maintain an eplimal capital structure lo reduce cost of capital. The Company manages its
capital slruciure and make adjustments to, in light of changes In cconomic condiions, and the rsk charactenstics of underlying assets. In ordar
1o achigve this overall chiective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, alms to ensure thal |t meets financial covenants
aftached lo the barmowings that dafine the capital struclure requirements,

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company mandors capital on the basls of the gearing ratlo, The ralia iz calculaled as net debt
dhvided by equity. Mel debt is calculsled a2 total borrowing (including curment and non-cumenl terms loans as shown in the balance shest).

The Company manitors capital using Tokal Debl’ 10 ‘Equity’. The Company’s Total Debl 1o Equity are as lollows:

(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars IMar25 | 31-Mar24
Total dobt* 2,802.02 1.457.50
Total capital {total equity shareholder's fund) 4,706.54 4,155,82
[Nt debi to equity ratio 062 0.35

* Total debl = Non-current borrowings + current borrowings + curment maturilies of non-current Bormowings

Additional regulatory infermation required by Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013

The Company does not have any benami property held in is name. No proceedings have been inltiated on or are pending against the
Company for holding benami property under the Benaml Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1588 (as amended In 2016) and mules made
thereunder,

The Company has nat traded or invested In Crypte currency or Vidual Currency during the year.

The Company has not come acrecs any transaction ooumed with struck-off companles under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
segtion 560 of the Companies Act, 1956,

The Company has not been declared wilful defawiter by any bank or finandal institution or Sther lender or govermment or any government
authority,

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction of charges which |s yet to be registered with the Registrar of the Companles
beyond the statutory period.

Utiization of borrowed funds and share premium ;

The Company has not advanced or baned or Invested funds to any other persen(s) o entity(jes), Induding foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) Directly or inderectly fend or Invest in cther persons or entitles identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Company
{Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{b) Provide any guarantes, security or the ke to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficanies

The Company has not received any fund from any persen(s) or entity(les), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded In writing or othensise) that the Company shall:

{a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest In other persans or entities identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Company
{Uhimate Beneficaries) or
(b} Provide any quarantee, security or the like to or on behalfl of the ultimate beneficlanes

There s na Income surrendered or disclosed as Income during the year In tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as
search ar survey), that has net been recorded in the books of account,

Previous Year's fgures have been rearranged / regrouped wherever necessary.

Az per our Audit Report of even date

ForP. Suhnnu nlam & Associales For and on behall of the Board of Directors of

Raj Rajendra Industries Lim
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